

clear them, altho they will take a good deal of money
in the mean Time, they will pay well in the End -
We had a Letter yesterday from Mr Holmes of Market St
to whom we had sent a Bhd of water & one of ale as a
sample, he orders us to send him a Waggon load of ale
but this we wont do, as we will be able to sell it all
in Bottle for 100 p^{ts} more than we charge him, I wrote
him last Night saying we would contract with him
next Winter for any Quantity he wanted.

As I intend sending this Letter free of postage
I also enclose you one I had from S^r White
which mentions several other failures - If Robt
Simms comes this way perhaps we may get him
to stop a day - Your Letter of the 4th has been rec^d
& the Content, shall be attended to - Mr Catcart indeed
seems very willing to undertake anything when your
or our Interest is concerned - All here are well

I remain Dear Sir

Yours truly
Geo Thomson
D D

March 22nd 1835
Geo Thomson